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State of Oklahoma  

Oklahoma Military Department 

3515 Military Circle 

Oklahoma City, OK 73111-4398 

 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 05/15/2019 Solicitation No. 0250000307 

Requisition No.  Amendment No. 2 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:   

 

Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  

Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 

(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 
the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 

U.S. Postal Delivery: 
Oklahoma Military Department 
Contracting & Procurement Office-Attn: Lisa Waldrop 
3515 Military Circle 
Oklahoma City, OK 73111 - 4398 
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
Oklahoma Military Department 
Contracting & Procurement Office-Attn: Lisa Waldrop 
3515 Military Circle 
Oklahoma City, OK 73111 - 4398 

Lisa Waldrop  

Contracting Officer  

405 - 640 - 2167  

Phone  Number  

Ng.ok.okarng.list.omd-state-solicitation@mail.mil 
 

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Questions/Answers: 
1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this (like from India or Canada)? 

Yes. The inventory systems is exclusively for inventory control only and will not utilize HIPPA or PII information 
for this to be an issue. Selected vendor will be required to be registered with Central Purchasing before award. 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
No. All training is to be provided online and/or by phone. 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) Outside USA (like from India or Canada)? 
Yes. The inventory systems is exclusively for inventory control only and will not utilize HIPPA or PII information 
for this to be an issue. 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
Sealed bids are required and must be submitted by mail, courier or hand delivered to the location listed in the 
solicitation. Solicitation #0250000307 must appear on the exterior of the envelope. 

5. Can you approve revisions to the General Provisions of the solicitation before sealed bid is submitted? 
We cannot provide direction or approve completing/revising bid documents. Any changes made will be 
evaluated when the bids are opened. Review Section A.2.5 Bid Submission; Section A.13. Negotiations; and 
Section A.14. Rejection of Bid. 
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b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               

Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
 


